Niblett, Ryan

From: Ryan Niblett [ryan@ryanniblett.co.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2008 08:07

To: Niblett, Ryan

Cc: ryan@ryanniblett.co.uk

Subject: FW: Clutchnet Manufacturing USA: Order receipt #991

From: sales@clutchnet.com [mailto:sales@clutchnet.com]
Sent: 23 April 2008 22:29

To: ryan@ryanniblett.co.uk

Subject: Clutchnet Manufacturing USA: Order receipt #991

You have received this notification from Clutchnet Manufacturing USA because you are a registered user or you or some other
registered user requested some information for you from our store.

Dear Mr. Ryan Niblett,

Thank you for your order made with our shopping system. You are welcome to come back !

Invoice:
Clutchnet Manufacturing USA

Date: 04-23-2008 02:29:15 PM 2458 North Merced Ave, South El Monte
Order id: #991 91733-1922, California
Order status: Queued us
Payment method: US TOLL FREE: (626) 448-7432
PayPal (manual processing) International: (626) 448-6870
Delivery method: Fax: (626) 448-5737
UPS 3 Day Select E-Mail: sales@clutchnet.com

Company:

First Name: Ryan

Last Name: Niblett

Phone: +447855338241

Fax:

E-Mail: ryan@ryanniblett.co.uk

URL:

Billing Address Shipping Address

First Name: Ryan First Name: Justin

Last Name: Niblett Last Name: Stavroulakis

Address: 1 Melbourne Road Address: 9651 Gruwell Way

City: Lincoln City: Elk Grove

State: Lincolnshire State: California

Country: United Kingdom (Great Britain) Country: United States

Zip/Postal code: LN6 3QF Zip/Postal code: 95624

Products ordered
SKU Product Item price | Quantity e

67615CR | 4 button E-Z Lock (sprung hub) clutch for Volvo 850 Series $139.00 1 $139.00

1



Subtotal: $139.00
Shipping cost: $12.86

Total: $151.86

Thank you for your purchase!
Thank you for using X-Cart shopping system

Clutchnet Manufacturing USA
Phone: (626) 448-7432

Fax: (626) 448-5737

URL: www.clutchnet.com




